
Q&A – Starbuck & E911 Broadband Project    11/10/25 

1. How much is your Grant Award from CERB? 
$2,018,192 is the grant award, and we have to match it with $504,548 for a total project 
amount of $2,522,740. 
 

2. Is there an official ‘locations past’ number for Starbuck, how many homes and/or business 
are in scope? 
The number of premises question was answered in the first Q&A. There is only 1 premise on 
the road to Thorn Tower Communication Hub, then only communications towers at the top.  
 

3. Is there a list of addresses for Starbuck we can review? 
No. You will create that list for us during design. 
 

4. Is there a percentage of aerial/buried we can use for the pricing model? 
No. This will be determined during design. 
 

5. If no data on aerial or buried proposed distances, is it acceptable to add in design quotes 
per pole for aerial and per foot for buried vs trying to guess at numbers without an official 
survey? 
Yes, bidders may include supporting calculations or assumptions used to develop their 
lump sum proposal. While detailed distance data may not be available at this stage, 
bidders are encouraged to transparently outline their methodology—such as per-pole or 
per-foot pricing—to demonstrate how their total was derived. However, please note that 
the final contract will be awarded on a lump sum basis. 
 

6. What is the total footage or mileage of the project scope including all of the streets in 
Starbuck? 
Unknown.  


